From: faysal@ctc.org.pk <faysal@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, December 31, 2021 3:51 PM

To: 'FAROOQ, Zainab' <farooqz@who.int>

Cc: 'naila@ctc.org.pk' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'AZIZ, Kalsoom' <azizk@who.int>
Subject: Explanation of Poor Performance at UC-69

Dear Ms. Zainab,

Reference to the explanation letter Issued to UCPO Mr. Alamdar on account of poor performance,
please be informed that his response (Attached for reference) to it is marked satisfactory by his AC Dr.
Qaiser. So it is for your information that as per SOPs no further action is recommended against him.

Regards

FAYSAL
Project Coordinator - PTPP

From: NAZEER, Qaesar <nazeerg@who.int>

Sent: Friday, December 31, 2021 8:09 AM

To: Alamdar Hussain <alamdarhussain9292 @gmail.com>
Cc: faysal@ctc.org.pk; draliraza57 @gmail.com

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Explanation Letter

The answer submitted by UCPO Alamdar is comprehensive and satisfactory.

Sent from my iPhone

On 30-Dec-2021, at 22:58, Alamdar Hussain <alamdarhussain9292 @gmail.com> wrote:

AoA Sir | am sending you my reply regarding explanation letter.
Kindly find the attachment.
Regards.

On Wed, 29 Dec 2021, 6:30 pm , <faysal@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

Dear Mr. Alamdar,

This is with reference to the complaint received regarding your poor performance in your capacity as
UCPO. Please find the attached Explanation Letter. Kindly share your response within 48 hours.
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Please acknowledge this email.

Looking forward for your prompt response.

Regards,

Faysal
Project Coordinator - PTPP
CHIP Training & Consulting

Cell Number: 03458581630



